The Sundial

The Sundial,located on the Ohio State
University Oval between the Main
Library and University Hall, was a
memorial gift to the University from
the Class of 1905. Standing on the 40th
parallel and within a few rods of the
85th meridian, the bronze Sundial
rests atop a classic column of white
Georgia marble. In its original
construction, the Sundial measured
both sun time and central standard
time. In the early days of the eentury,
it was moved to the front of
University Hall, then to the center of
the Oval on the Long Walk. Although
it bearsthe marks of weather and age,
the Sundial remains a treasured
campus landmark and stands today
onitsoriginal site as a durable symbol
of time and change on The Oth State.
University campus.

The sketch shown on the front cover of
the program was done by Paul Morril],
retired associate University
architect. It is used with the courtesy

of the artist.
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